11/1/2024

T-Mobile

2105 Water Ridge Parkway
Suite 400

Charlotte, NC 28217

RE: Eligible Facilities Request to modify transmission equipment on an existing
communications tower located at:
77 Meadowbranch Lane, Bunnlevel, NC 28323
21270
GARDNERS NC_5RA0172A

Dear Harnett County:

Attached is an application for modification to the above referenced tower facility. Under
Section 6409 of the Spectrum Act (47 U.S.C. § 1455(a), 47 C.F.R. § 1.6100), this modification
qualifies as an eligible facility for streamlined review because it meets the following criteria (see
the attached plans and application for details):

» ltis an existing wireless facility.
* The proposed modification:
o Does not propose a height increase of more than 10% or 20’ of the existing
height
o Does not propose more than 4 new equipment cabinets
o Complies with prior conditions of approval
o Does not defeat the concealment elements of the existing facility

As a reminder, an eligible facilities request, like this one, must be approved because it
does not constitute a substantial change to the existing design. The timeframe for review is 60
days for permits to be issued from the date this application is submitted or the site is “deemed
approved” by federal law. Any questions regarding the completeness of this application must be
raised within 30 days of application submittal.

We are committed to working with you to process this request in a timely and efficient
manner. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions using the contact
information below.

Sincerely,

Stephane’ Cowart

Stephane' Cowart
Permitting Specialist
scowart@tepgroup.net

704-913-8435



https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/47/1455
https://www.govregs.com/regulations/expand/title47_chapterI_part1_subpartU_section1.6100
mailto:bbeam@tepgroup.net



